Eagle View PAC Minutes -May 10th, 2023

The meeting was called to order at 6:31 by Leanne Fleming.

In Attendance:

Leanne Fleming, Christina Webb, Kelly Phillips, Alison Thomson, Meredith Walker, Jana Relf, Janine Rimek, Laureen Brain, Susan Hensen

Welcomed & Introductions

Ready, Set, Roll Presentation by Natalie Bandringa from the CRD

See the link below for more information on the Ready, Set, Roll program. This is a new program supported by the EVE staff and PAC that is just starting up.

C:\Users\jrimek\Downloads\RSR 1 intro PAC Eagle View May 2023 (1).pdf

Principal's Report:

- The grass has been cut and is ready for the track lines.
- More mulch has been delivered.
- ➤ The addition to the school is still in progress. The plan is for the Child Care Facilities to be open in September.
- ➤ Whole School/ Class Photo Day is May 17th
- Grade 5 Transition Day is on May 18th
- ➤ Welcome to Kindergarten on May 25th
- Spraying from 5 am 7 am will take place in the area tomorrow, May 11th.
- Nancy Archer will our new vice principal starting next school year.
- > June 23rd: Final Assembly
- > June 28th: Beckwith Day

Treasurer's Update:

- We have applied for the gaming grant for next year.
- Looking at making class funds as easily accessible for teachers as possiblewe may need to look at changing things slightly next year.

Fun Lunch:

After the Spring Fair, Meredith will speak to the hotdog vendor. This may be an option as a fun lunch vendor for next year.

End of Year Events: Update:

- Welcome to K is May 25th: There will be two sessions starting at 9:00. Leanne and Christina will attend. Christina will pick up a treat and drink to provide for the kids and Leanne will get a PAC handout and create a PAC Email Sign Up sheet.
- Beckwith: The school is looking for a few people who can come to flip hotdogs; The PAC is providing funds for the busses.
- > We are looking into a date for the Staff Appreciation Lunch (sometime in June.)
- > Spring Fair:
 - The invite and sign-ups have been signed out;
 - We will ask Pam to send out a reminder about ticket sales
 - Pony races are reserved; Hot Dog Vendor is booked; Supplies and prizes have been ordered.

Planning for Next Year:

- ➤ Budget: We adjusted the budget slightly for next year in preparation for circulating our budget this month- the budget needs to be circulated before our next meeting when we vote on it for next school year.
- A question was brought up from a parent of whether we could put a portion of our chequing account into something more profitable like a short-term GIC. We are unsure if we are able to do this, but it something we can look into.
- PAC Executive Roles will be voted on and solidified next meeting. We NEED more volunteers to come out and fill executive roles.

Other Business:

- Ms. Brain, on behalf of the 4/5 Teachers, asked for funds to cover the cost of Science Ventures Presentations. Leanne motioned that we provide \$270 to cover the cost of the 3 classes having this presentation. Meredith seconded the motion and we all voted in favour.
- Mr. Nast asked for funds to cover the cost of a field trip to Swan Lake. Leanne motioned that the PAC cover the cost of \$115 for this experience. Meredith seconded the motion and we all voted in favour.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:15 by Leanne Fleming.